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To: @igj.nl]

Cc: Al @minvws.nl]; IIEEEEEF @ alibaba-inc.com];
@alibaba-inc.com]

From:;

Sent: Tue 3/24/2020 8:46:33 AM

Subject: FFP2/N95 masks: transport proforma invoice
Received: Tue 3/24/2020 8:46:57 AM

45224 pdf

In addition to the quote sent earlier, please find attached the proforma invoice for the transport of these masks (from Dutch
company Your Cargo Contact B.V.)

Our current estimate is that the 2M masks would depart from Hong Kong to Amsterdam on March 29"

My colleagu(here in cc) is available to help for all questions you may have on the logistics/transport.

Do you think you will be able to arrange payment today for these invoices? For goods only 50% needed today, 50% after inspection
Vriendelijke groeten

5.1.2e

rrom: IR KR 015 nc com>

Sent: 24 March 2020 09:07
To: 5.1.2e 3 5.1.2e @alibaba-inc.com>
Subject: Fwd:RE: FFP2/N95 masks

FYl below offer

from Alimail iPhone

@alibaba-inc.com>

F & : RE: FFP2/N95 masks

g sias

As per attached.

This needs to be prepaid in order to get the booking.

Apparently people have become very careful with shipping masks.

We need this paid and confirmed asap as space is running out all the time. Ones done we will reserve the space.

Met vriendelijke groet / Kind regards,

=

Your Cargo Contact B.V.

Turfstekerstraat 57 | 1431GD Aalsmeer
P.0. Box 75572 | 1118ZP Schiphol Airport
The Netherlands

Email: @vou rcargocontact.com
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Web: http://www.yourcargocontact.com

Using our services? Please click here for our conditions.



